Associated Students Inc.



Finance Committee

Thu Apr 20, 2023 1:15 PM - 2:30 PM PDT

- **1.** Call to Order Jenna Wong, Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:18 pm.
- 2. Roll Call Members Present: Arellano, Austin, Fox, Wong

Members Absent: Austin

Liaisons Present: Diaz, Kelley, Nettles

Liaisons Absent: Kelley

According to the ASI Policy Concerning Board of Directors Operations, attendance is defined as being present prior to the announcement of Unfinished Business and remaining until the scheduled end of the meeting.

* Indicates that the member was in attendance prior to the start of Unfinished Business, but left before the scheduled ending of the meeting.

** Indicates that the member was in attendance for a portion of the meeting, but not in attendance prior to the announcement of Unfinished Business.

3. Approval of Agenda

(Arellano-m/Fox-s) The agenda was approved as presented by unanimous consent.

4. Approval of Minutes

(Fox-m/Arellano-s) The April 6, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes have been approved by unanimous consent.

- a. 04/06/2023 Meeting Minutes
- 5. Public Speakers

.9noN

6. Reports

a. Chair

Wong, Finance Committee Chair, did not have a report.

b. Director of Student Government

Nettles, Director of Student Government, did not provide a report.

- 2. Unfinished Businian
- **a.** None.
- ssanisu8 waN .8

a. Action: Contingency Request - Black Student Union
a. Action: Contingency Request - Black Student Union
FIN014 22/23 (Arellano-m/Fox-s) The Committee will consider a Contingency Request from Black Student Union in the amount of \$4,519 in hospitality and professional services.

Wong yielded the floor to Nettles to discuss the Contingency Request. The Contingency Request is an attachment to the minutes.

-Nettles shared on behalf of BSU explaining about the Black Titan Experience and what's needed for the event. Hosting a space for the clubs/orgs to have a space to come together.

Wong opened the floor to questions. There were no questions.

Wong opened the floor to discussion. There was no discussion.

Wong asked if there were any objections to moving to a roll call vote. There were no objections.

FIN 014 22/23 (Arellano-m/Fox-s) Roll Call Vote: 3-0-0 The Contingency Request from Black Student Union in the amount of \$4,519 in hospitality and professional services has been approved.

 b. Action: Resolution to Amend Policy Concerning Funding Provided to Students and Student Organizations
FIN 015 22/23 (Fox-m/Arellano-s) The Committee will consider a resolution to amend

the Policy Concerning Funding Provided to Students and Student Organizations.

Wong yielded the floor to Nettles to review the Resolution. The Resolution is an attachment to the minutes.

clubs/orgs), clubs/organization support. which included meals, per-diem, apparel cost, gift cards (to pay to speakers, or different -Nettles went over the changes to policy concerning funding provided to students and staff

Wong opened the floor to questions. There were no questions.

Wong opened the floor to discussion.

objections. Wong asked if there were any objections to moving to a roll call vote. There were no -Diaz stated increasing the budget to \$20 would help the clubs advertise more of themselves.

peen approved. sent snoitezinery Concerning Frovided to Students and Student Organizations has FIN 015 22/23 (Fox-m/Arellano-s) Roll Call Vote: 3-0-0 The Resolution to hemd

.sb16wA The Committee will review and discuss the Policy Concerning Student Leader Financial C. Discussion: Policy Concerning Student Leader Financial Awards

Wong yielded the floor to Nettles to review.

considerations and what's to come. including budget, and working with incoming and certain fiduciary responsibilities to some of the positions. Nettles also went over future Chair. Went over the summary findings regarding the various positions and duties due to summary findings were that the Vice President is within range to the President and Board positions within the organization, Planning Activities/Scope, Interpersonal contact, and analysis worked with an HR firm to review the value of a position comparisons with other the pay gaps between categories(ex: vice president to board chair), external market the overview of the current organization of financial awards. Explained concerns raised with -Nettles provided an update in reviewing financial awards. Gave a presentation explaining

existing board of directors members.

responsible for returning those funds back to campus. Nettles explained the process and advised that depending on when they vacate they are -Wong asked what happens when an appointed member vacates/leaves the position. Wong opened the floor to questions and discussion.

to board leadership. Asked Nettles for more clarification. and the decision making and responsibilities and how the executive office should be closer -Diaz wanted to go back and review the various categories asking about different positions

Announcements/Member's Privilege.

Diaz: AICC is having a movie night at the titan theater 04/20/23 watching Super Mario Bros. Pencil mileage club collaborating with BF next week for an event. Arellano: BF is having an event next week and announced COMM week.

10. Adjournment

Wong, Chair, adjourned the meeting at 1:52pm.

Jenna Wong, Chair

Susan Collins, Recording Secretary

Approved by the ASI Board of Directors, May 2, 2023:

Ramon Aquino, Board Secretary

Susan Collins, Recording Secretary

Roll Call 2021-2022

04/20/2023 FINANCE Committee Roll Call

Attendance		Board Members		
			Present	Absent
СОММ	ARELLANO	AMIE	1	
HSS	AUSTIN	JACKSON		1
CBE	FOX	COOPER	1	
TREASURER/CHAIR/EDU	WONG	JENNA	1	
			Present	Absent
			3	1

Attendance	Liaisons			
			Present	Absent
VICE CHAIR (ARTS)	DIAZ	MORGAN	1	
PRESIDENT	KELLEY	LYDIA		1
DIR STU GOVT	NETTLES	ASHA	1	
			Present	Absent
			2	1

*Recording Secretary: Lashawna Green

Roll Call Votes	start 014		014 -Contingency - Black Student Union		015 - Policy Concerning Funding			
			Yes	No	Abstain	Yes	No	Abstain
сомм	ARELLANO	AMIE	1 1					
HSS	AUSTIN	JACKSON	Absent					
CBE	FOX	COOPER	1			1		
TREASURER/CHAIR/EDU	WONG	JENNA	1			1		
			Yes	No		Yes	No	Abstain
			3	0	0	3	0	0

Nettles, Asha

From:	Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com></no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent:	Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:00 PM
To:	Nettles, Asha
Subject:	[External] ASI Contingency Funding Request 2022-2023 [#8]

External Email Use Caution a	nd Confirm Sender
Name *	Cienna Washington
Group/Organization you represent: *	Black Student Union
Email *	csufbsufinance@gmail.com
Phone Number *	
Total Amount of Contingency Request *	\$4,519
What is your contigency request for? *	For a specific program or event
Describe your program/event. *	Black Titan Experience: The Block Party is essential a branch off of the event, Black Titan Experience we held in August 2022. It's an end of the year party/cookout; a fun event with a Dj, food vendors, and outdoor entertainment/activities.
Specify the purpose/objective of your program/event. *	Celebrating BSU'S accomplishments through the year Recruiting for clubs for potential members for the 2023-2024 academic year To enrich students with the proper skills to foster meaningful community on campus that promotes the success of Black Titans. Creating a space for students to connect with one another on campus Providing students the opportunity to reflect on their experiences as Black students here at CSUF in a way that fosters community engagement & unity.
Include an itemized list of what the requested funds will be spent on (including venue, food, security, insurance and marketing costs) and the total event budget. *	Be more knowledgeable on how to organize community engagement in a meaningful way For students to feel seen, unified, and empowered through the event. Contribute to a lasting positive impact on the current CSUF community and any future students.

Celebrate finishing the semester and partake in Black joy centered events.

If applicable, list other organizations' contributions to this event, including your own. *

Estimate the expected attendance and identify your target audience for the event. - If reoccuring, state the attendance and success of recent events. * BSU's attendance of this Block Party is aimed towards CSUF students who identify as Black/African American who would like to contribute to the advancement of the campus climate and overall experience at CSUF through large campus events. We are expecting the attendance of similar to the Black Titan Experience we put on in the Fall semester, which was a little over 300 students.

For ASI Executive Senate groups, ASI Programs or ASI Departments, specify the budget line item number(s), corresponding name(s) and amount(s) where this funding will go, if approved.

- e.g., 0001-8074, Contracts/Fees/Rentals, \$2,500 * similar to the Black Titan Experience we put on in the Fall semest which was a little over 300 students. (8047)Salt n Pepper Food Truck (200 students) - \$3,232.00

(8047)The Cookie Jar (200 students) – \$1,332.00 (8053) DJ Saraj – \$340

In total we are requesting: 8047: \$4,319.52 8053: \$199.19

N/A

Attach your PowerPoint presentation. *

BLACK STUDENT UNION CONTINGENCY REQUEST

BLACK TITAN EXPERIENCE: BLOCK PARTY EDITION



WHAT IS BLACK TITAN EXPERIENCE: BLOCK PARTY EDITION?

- Black Titan Experience: The Block Party is essential a branch off of the event, Black Titan Experience we held in August 2022.
- It's an end of the year party/cookout
- A fun event with a Dj, food vendors, and outdoor entertainment/activities.

PURPOSE/OBJECTIVES OF THE EVENT

- Celebrating BSU'S accomplishments through the year
- Recruiting for clubs for potential members for the 2023-2024 academic year
- To enrich students with the proper skills to foster meaningful community on campus that promotes the success of Black Titans.
- Creating a space for students to connect with one another on campus
- Providing students the opportunity to reflect on their experiences as Black students here at CSUF in a way that fosters community engagement & unity.

OUR PROJECTED OUTCOMES

Students will:

- Be more knowledgeable on how to organize community engagement in a meaningful way
- Feel seen, unified, and empowered through the event
- Contribute to a lasting positive impact on the current CSUF community and any future students.
- Celebrate finishing the semester and partake in Black joy centered events.

TARGET AUDIENCE & EXPECTED ATTENDANCE

- BSU's attendance of this Block Party is aimed towards CSUF students who identify as Black/African American who would like to contribute to the advancement of the campus climate and overall experience at CSUF through large campus events.
- We are expecting the attendance of similar to the Black Titan Experience we put on in the Fall semester, which was a little over 300 students.

BREAKDOWN OF COSTS

Total cost of BTE: Block Party Edition - \$4,902

- Salt n Pepper Food Truck (200 students) \$3,232.00
- The Cookie Jar (200 students) \$1,332.00
- DJ Saraj \$340

Amount being requested - \$4,518.52

- 8047: \$4,319.52
- 8053: \$199.19

Breakdown of request's purpose

- Current balance of Hospitality 043A-8047 \$244.67
- Current balance of Proffesional Services 043A-8053- \$140.81
- Starting 043A-8047 balance \$2,500.00
- Starting 043-8053 balance \$1,000.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME.

PLEASE CONTACT CSUFBSUFINANCE@ GMAILCOM FOR ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS REQUEST





A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE POLICY CONCERNING FUNDING PROVIDED TO STUDENTS AND STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS

Sponsors: Jenna Maree Wong

WHEREAS, The Associated Students Inc., CSUF (ASI) is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization that operates as an auxiliary organization of California State University, Fullerton; and

WHEREAS, ASI is governed by ASI Board of Directors, sets policy for the organization, approves all funding allocations to programs and services, and advocates on behalf of student interests on committees and boards; and

WHEREAS, ASI has committed to increasing professional development opportunities for students and promoting leadership opportunities to clubs and organizations through student involvement and engagement; and; and

WHEREAS, ASI provides funding to in accordance with ASI Policy Concerning Funding Provided to Students and Student Organizations; and

WHEREAS, recent inquires from the groups that ASI provides to as well as a review of our policy noted serval areas to address including, increasing the apparel limit, allowance of meals in travel funding, club and organizations support for supplies and extended event support, and

WHEREAS, ASI remains committed to its task of programming of student activities and funding of campus organizations, therefore let it be

RESOLVED, ASI approves the amendments in the Travel and Additional Funding Guidelines sections; and

RESOLVED, these arrangements provide employees with increased flexibility with their work schedule and/or work locations while allowing ASI to maintain a progressive and productive work environment; and let it be finally

RESOLVED, that this Resolution be distributed to the students and student organizations utilizing funding through funded and funding councils and applicable ASI departments for appropriate action.

Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Associated Students Inc., California State University, Fullerton on the second day of May in the year two thousand and twenty-three.

POLICY CONCERNING FUNDING PROVIDED TO STUDENTS AND STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS

PURPOSE

The following policy has been established with the intention of providing clear guidelines regarding funding provided to students and recognized student organizations for events, activities, and travel through a funded or funding organization or contingency. Students and recognized student organizations receiving funding should be aware of their requirements and guidelines throughout the proposal, planning, implementation and reimbursement processes.

POLIC	CY CONCERNING FUNDING PROVIDED TO STUDENTS AND STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS1
PUF	RPOSE
WHO	SHOULD KNOW THIS POLICY
DEFIN	NITIONS
STAN	DARDS/REGULATIONS/PROCEDURES
1.	OVERSIGHT
a	. Check Request and Original Receipts/Invoices
b	. Funding In Excess Of \$5,000
C.	. Contingency Funding
d	. Line-Item Transfers To or From Travel4
e	. Club Agency/University Accounts
f.	Academic Related Expenses4
g	. Agendas and Minutes4
h	. Secret Ballot Voting4
i.	Fundraising and Donations4
j.	Retroactive Funding4
2.	EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES
a	. ASI Acknowledgement
b	. Collaborative Programming
C.	. Speakers and Performers
d	. Retreats5
e	. Banquets5
3.	TRAVEL
a	. Individual Student Travel Funding5
b	. Club/Organization Travel Funding
C.	Destination Restrictions for Travel Funding
d	. Travel Funding Contract

e.	Travel Request Form	6
f.	University Travel Requirements	6
g.	Travel Reimbursement Requirements	6
h.	Travel Reimbursement Details	6
i.	Travel Reports	7
j.	Use of Private Lodging	7
k.	Per Diem	7
a.	Awards, Gifts, Plaques and Trophies	8
b.	Clothing, Apparel, and Promotional Items	8
C.	Websites and Online Services	9
d.	Equipment and Non-Consumable Items	9
e.	Gift Cards	9
f.	Graduation Honors	9
g.	Newspaper and Off-Campus Advertising	9
h.	Off-Campus Outreach	9
i.	Professional Organization Memberships	9

WHO SHOULD KNOW THIS POLICY

- Budget Area Administrators
- Management Personnel
- Supervisors
- Elected/Appointed Officers
- □ Volunteers
- □ Grant Recipients
- □ Staff
- Students

DEFINITIONS

For Purpose of this policy, the terms used are defined as follows:

Terms	Definitions
Agency Account	A financial services account used by a recognized student organization to manage funds
Contingency	A funding source intended to support unexpected or supplemental needs, including new and innovative proposals.
Expressive Conduct and/or Speech	Expressive conduct and/or speech includes actions that do not involve written or spoken words, but do contain a message, such as displaying posters and circulating newsletters, hosting debates and guest speakers, and political lobbying, as well as written and spoken words protected by the First Amendment to the United States Constitution.

Funded Organization	A recognized student organization that has been granted a budget allocation to use, but not allocate to other member organizations.
Funding Organization	A recognized student organization that has been granted a budget allocation to both use and allocate to other member student organizations.
Line Item	A sub-section of a budget allocation designated for a specific use or type of expense.
Non-consumable Items	Items with a useful life of over one year.
Retroactive Funding	Funding that is requested for an event/travel after the event/travel has taken place
Travel Funding Contract	Contract detailing trip itinerary, emergency contact information, compliance with this policy statement, comportment guidelines and academic standing requirements.
University Account	A fund account external from ASI Financial Services used by a university or other auxiliary department or program.
Viewpoint Neutrality	In funding decision-making for events and activities involving expressive conduct or speech, the use of narrow, objective, and definite standards that do not involve the exercise of judgment or formation of an opinion concerning the content of an event or activity, or the viewpoint or ideology of the student organization making the request.

STANDARDS/REGULATIONS/PROCEDURES

1. OVERSIGHT

In order to ensure and maintain adherence with the philosophy and regulatory requirements connected to the use of student fees for this type of funding, a variety of oversight policies have been established. These policies have been established in accordance with standard accounting practices to ensure compliance with all ASI policy and appropriate use and disbursement of ASI funding. The receipt of funds by a funding organization and/or a funded organization shall constitute acceptance of these policies where applicable.

a. Check Request and Original Receipts/Invoices

Any reimbursement or payment requires a completed check request and original receipts or invoices. The receipts or invoices must be itemized, show either payment made or balance due, and show the vendor's contact information. Electronic receipts or similar may be accepted when appropriate. If an invoice has a balance due to the vendor, ASI pays the business directly. An invoice can only be used for the reimbursement if it indicates that payment has been made and no balance is due. Invoices must be legitimate and contain the name, address, and phone numbers of the business.

Check requests and documentation for reimbursements or payments are due 45 days after the date of the event or the last date of travel.

b. Funding In Excess Of \$5,000

Any funding provided to students or student organizations in excess of \$5,000 for a single expense must be approved by the Finance Committee.

c. Contingency Funding

Contingency funding is available to all students and student organizations and is intended to be available for unexpected or supplemental needs, as well as new or innovative programs. Students and student

organizations connected to a funding organization or academic college will first be referred to that source of funding but may receive contingency funding when other funding sources are unable to be used. Requests for contingency funding must be approved by the Finance Committee.

d. Line-Item Transfers To or From Travel

Any line-item transfer to or from a funded or funding organization's travel line item must be approved by the Treasurer. Any line-item transfer of this nature in excess of \$1000 must be approved by the Finance Committee. Line-item transfers of this nature will not be considered until after January 1 of the fiscal year.

e. <u>Club Agency/University Accounts</u>

Events and travel funded under this policy are not processed through club agency or university accounts without advance notice and arrangements. Club agency and university accounts cannot be reimbursed unless this advance notice and arrangements have been made.

f. Academic Related Expenses

Events and travel funded under this policy must not be connected to any course or academic requirement. Funding may not be used for speakers, lecturers, and/or materials related to the instruction of a course. Travel funded under this policy many not be used for any registration, fees, tuition, travel costs and/or other related expenses for any course, seminar, instruction, and/or workshop that provides academic units/credit or continuing education units (CEUs).

g. Agendas and Minutes

Funded and funding organizations managing allocated budgets must prepare, distribute, post, and approve agendas and minutes in accordance with applicable law and regulations. Further, these organizations must provide copies of all agendas and minutes to ASI.

h. Secret Ballot Voting.

Funded and funding organizations must use some form of conspicuous voting for any action involving the use or allocation of funding under this policy and the election of leadership. Forms of voting such as this include hand-raising, roll call, standing, etc. Secret ballot voting is not allowed.

i. Fundraising and Donations

Funding under this policy is not available for fundraising activities or financial donations/contributions to charitable organizations, events, or philanthropies.

j. <u>Retroactive Funding</u>

Retroactive funding may be requested for eligible travel that has occurred before the first funding council meeting of the fall semester. That travel cannot not have taken place before the start of the fiscal year. The funding request must include all receipts and documents required for a travel proposal and reimbursement and must be made to the respective council by the third official council meeting of the fall semester.

Retroactive funding for events and activities may not be requested after that event and/or activity has taken place.

2. EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

Events and activities funding provided under this policy are intended to support and enhance the curricular, co-curricular, and/or student life experience of California State University, Fullerton students. Events and activities funded under this policy must be free and open to and must not be designed to exclude or hinder the attendance of any or all interested CSUF students.

Events and activities funded under this policy must take place within the fall and spring semesters of the fiscal year.

a. ASI Acknowledgement

All events funded under this policy must to acknowledge ASI as a funding source. The ASI logo needs to be include on all designed and printed materials, such as posters, flyers, handbills, and digital advertisements used on social media, at a clear and conspicuous size and location. In addition, the funding provided by ASI under this policy must be acknowledged during the event or activity program or announcements and with signage at the event or activity, when possible.

b. <u>Collaborative Programming</u>

Events and activities funded under this policy may receive funding from more than one source so long as the collaboration and funding requests are clear and transparent throughout the proposal and allocation processes.

c. Speakers and Performers

Event and activity funding provided under this policy is available for speakers, performers, and the like. If funding is used for this purpose, the individual, organization, or entity providing the performance must be payed directly and will be required to provide an invoice and appropriate tax documentation. A student or student organization may not be reimbursed for this type of funding expense.

d. Retreats

Retreat events and activities funded under this policy may only be for funded or funding organizations managing allocated budgets. Retreat events and activities for other student organizations are not fundable under this policy.

e. <u>Banquets</u>

Banquet events and activities funded under this policy may only be for funded or funding organizations managing allocated budgets. Banquet events and activities for other student organizations are not fundable under this policy.

3. TRAVEL

Travel funding provided under this policy is intended to support, but not entirely subsidize, travel by students and student organizations to conferences, conventions, competitions, workshops, or other professionally or officially organized events.

a. Individual Student Travel Funding

Travel funding under this policy may be provided to individual students for attendance and participation in professionally or officially organized events. With the exception of direct registration fee and other prearranged and authorized expense payments, all funding provided under this policy shall be disbursed on a post-travel reimbursement basis. An individual student may be provided up to \$500 of travel funding per fiscal year, regardless of the funding source, under this policy when the student is not determined to be an Active Participant in at least one event they travel to. An individual student may be provided up to \$750 of travel funding per fiscal year, regardless of the funding source, under this policy when the student is determined to be an Active Participant in at least one event they travel to. An Active Participant is determined to be an Active Participant in at least one event they travel to. An Active Participant is defined as an individual that is planning, presenting, performing, competing, and/or volunteering in or at the event. Whether determined an Active Participant or not, a student may only be provided a maximum of \$750 of travel funding per fiscal year, regardless of funding source, under this policy.

b. Club/Organization Travel Funding

When required in order to maintain membership or chartering from a regional, state, or national organization, travel funding may be provided to a student organization to support attendance at a required conference, convention, or similar event. A student organization may receive up to \$500 per fiscal year for this type of funding in addition to the cost of the required registration fee(s). This type of funding shall be limited to supporting the student(s) required to represent the student organization and shall be considered separately from any travel funding allowable under this policy for individual students.

c. Destination Restrictions for Travel Funding

Travel funding provided under this policy cannot be used for or in connection with travel to international destinations outside of the United States or its territories or for travel to states, regions, territories, and/or other destinations prohibited by ASI, CSUF, CSU, State of California, or Federal regulations.

d. Travel Funding Contract

Each student being provided funding under this policy must complete and sign a Travel Funding Contract, which details trip itinerary, emergency contact information, compliance with this policy statement, comportment guidelines and academic standing requirements, prior to departing on any trip. The Travel Funding Contract shall be submitted to the funding source to be maintained by the advisor and ASI.

e. <u>Travel Request Form</u>

A Travel Request Form must be submitted as part of the proposal process for any funding being provided under this policy. The form may be submitted per individual student or for a group of students so long as a roster of students and breakdown of funding accompanies the form.

f. University Travel Requirements

The University requires that each student traveling to conferences complete certain paperwork. Students should work with their advisor or Assistant Dean for details.

g. Travel Reimbursement Requirements

In order to be reimbursed for travel, ASI requires that student meets all necessary requirements of travel, including, but not limited to:

- Executive Senate Travel Request From
- Delegate Contract Form
- University Travel Requirements
- Written Post Travel Statement
- Original Receipts for Travel, Lodging and Registration
- Original Tickets and Boarding Passes or Proof of Travel

h. Travel Reimbursement Details

The following types of expenses are fundable under this policy:

Registration – Receipts provided for reimbursement must show the conference or event details, payment transaction details, and the name of the registrant being reimbursed.

Lodging – Receipts provided for reimbursement must show the vendor and location details, payment transaction details, and the name of the registrant being reimbursed.

Meals – Receipts provided for reimbursement must show the vendor, location details, payment transaction details and itemization of the food purchased. Alcoholic beverages are not reimbursable. The maximum allowance for meals is \$55 per day.

Modes of Transportation – Receipts and boarding passes, when required, must show payment transaction details and the name of the registrant being reimbursed.

- Airline Funding is available only for coach or economy class travel. Original boarding passes must be submitted for each flight in order for reimbursement to be processed.
- Train or Bus Funding is available only for coach or economy class travel. Original boarding passes or tickets must be submitted in order for reimbursement to be processed. Punched ticket stubs are also accepted.
- Public Transportation Funding is available only for coach or economy class travel. Original receipts are required.
- Taxi or Ride Share Service Funding is available only for coach or economy class travel. Original receipts are required.

Travel by Personal or Rental Automobile – Funding under this policy is available for a student using a personal or rental automobile as their means of transportation.

- All students who are funded to drive must submit the proper authorization request form, a copy of their currently valid driver's license and automobile insurance, and pass the university's online defensive driver training and provide the certificate of completion.
- Personal Automobiles Funding is available for personal automobile mileage up to the rate set by the State of California.
- Rental Automobiles Funding is available for rental automobile costs and fuel with original receipts. Mileage is not reimbursed for rental vehicles. It is required that the insurance provided by the rental agency be purchased in order to be eligible for reimbursement. Funding is not available for the rental of vehicles larger than a minivan or small SUV.
- Area Limitation for Driving funding is not available for driving to outside of the following area: to the North, San Francisco Bay Area; to the East, Phoenix/Tucson; and to the South, San Diego

i. Travel Reports

Each student receiving funding for travel under this policy must complete both a written and in person report on their experience. The written report must be submitted to the funding source for processing with the student's reimbursement. The written report should be a minimum of 350 words summarizing the topics, panels, and speakers the student attended sessions for and what the student learned from the sessions and how the information will be brought back to CSUF and benefit the student's organization and campus as a whole. The in person report must be given to either the student's organization or funding source covering the content of the event and how it will benefit the organization and campus as a whole.

j. Use of Private Lodging

Funding under this policy is not available for rental of private rental properties.

<u>k. Per Diem</u>

Funding under this policy is not available for meals or per diems.

4. VIEWPOINT NEUTRALITY IN FUNDING DECISIONS

Events and activities funding provided under this policy is intended to be available for all interested student organizations. Funding decisions made by funding organizations or the ASI Finance Committee for events and activities funding provided under this policy must be made in a viewpoint neutral manner and adhere to the policies described herein.

a. Applicability

This viewpoint neutrality requirement shall be applicable to all events and activities funding provided under this policy and made available for request by student organizations through a funding organization or contingency funding through the ASI Finance Committee. This viewpoint neutrality requirement only applies to the funding decision-making process. Individual events and activities funded under this policy may maintain, advocate, or promote a particular view or ideology.

b. Scope of Viewpoint Neutrality Requirement

This viewpoint neutrality requirement pertains only to funding requests for events and activities that will be engaged or involved in expressive conduct or speech.

c. Funding Decision-Making Process

Requests for funding for events and activities funded under this policy must be considered in a viewpoint neutral manner. Funding decisions cannot be based upon or awarded on any consideration of the viewpoints or ideology expressed, communicated by, or associated with the requesting student or student organization or the event or activity for which funds are being requested.

d. Objective Criteria Used by Funding Organization

Consideration of a funding request for an event or activity involving expressive conduct and/or speech shall use and adhere to the viewpoint neutrality requirement that mandates an objective criteria based upon, but is not limited to, whether the requesting student organization is registered and in good standing with the University; the event or activity will be free and open to all interested CSUF students; and, whether the funding requested will be used for an authorized purpose under this policy.

e. Funding Limitations

Funding to a student organization can be used in support of an event or activity that maintains, advocates, or promotes a particular view or ideology. However, funding under this policy shall remain subject to all other applicable ASI policies and procedures, including ASI Policy Concerning Corporate Budget, which prohibits funds being used to support or oppose any candidate for political office or ballot measure proposed to the people of California or the United States as mandated by Education Code section 89300 and California Code of Regulations Title 5 section 42659.

f. Written Decision for Denial or Lesser Amount

Individualized funding decisions by a funding organization that deny a funding request or approve less than the requested amount require the funding organization to issue a written explanation describing the reasons for its decision within three (3) business days after the decision is made.

g. Appeal Process

A student or student organization whose funding request was denied by and/or received less than the requested amount from a funding organization shall have the right to seek a review of the decision by submitting a written request to the ASI Finance Committee within three (3) business days after the student or student organization receives the written explanation describing the reasons for the decision. The ASI Finance Committee shall conduct a public hearing within ten (10) business days after receiving the request. In advance of the public hearing, the ASI Finance Committee shall submit the request to the Vice President for Student Affairs or designee for review and will accept an administrative recommendation, if one is offered. The ASI Finance Committee shall review the request, any administrative recommendation provided, allow the student or a representative from the student organization to offer any further information for the ASI Finance Committee to consider, and make a decision within ten (10) business days after the hearing by issuing a written decision. The decision by ASI Finance Committee shall be final. If the funding decision was made by the ASI Finance Committee, then the request for a review shall be to the ASI Board of Directors who will follow the same procedures as stated herein. If applicable, the decision by the ASI Board of Directors shall be final.

5. ADDITIONAL FUNDING GUIDELINES

a. Awards, Gifts, Plaques and Trophies

ASI funds awards, gifts, plaques and trophies up to \$50 per individual award.

b. Clothing, Apparel, and Promotional Items

Clothing, apparel, and promotional items are fundable under this policy only if they are for a specific event or activity. Funding for clothing, apparel, and promotional items not promoting a specific event or activity is only available to funded or funding organizations managing allocated budgets. All clothing, apparel, and promotional items funded under this policy must include the ASI logo/mark or other acknowledgement when possible. The cost for these items may not exceed \$11 \$20 per unit, not include any set-up, imprint, shipping, handling, or tax charges.

Clothing, apparel, and promotional items for funded or funding organizations managing allocated budgets are to be finalized and ordered by the last week of classes of the spring semester and items to be

received by June 15th. Items ordered at the end of the semester are to be for general funded or funding organization promotion and cannot be perceived as gifts to individuals.

c. Club/Organization Support

Clubs and organizations can request supplies for items needed for the promotion and recruitment of students to engage in the organization including tablecloths, banners and signage. Clubs and organizations are limited to \$500 annually for organization supplies.

d. Websites and Online Services

Funding under this policy is not available for the creation or maintenance or websites or other online webhosting services.

e. Equipment and Non-Consumable Items

Funding under this policy is not available for equipment, including computer or network equipment, or non-consumable items with a useful life of over one year.

f. Gift Cards

Funding under this policy is not available for gift cards, gift certificates or other cash value items, such as these. Funding under this policy is available for gift cards, gift certificates or other cash value items up to \$25 per individual award as a thank you to a speaker/presenter that is not charging for their provided service.

g. Graduation Honors

Funding under this policy is not available for graduation related chords, sashes, ribbons, medals or any others type of honorific.

h. Newspaper and Off-Campus Advertising

Funding under this policy is not available for newspaper, including the Daily Titan, or off-campus advertising.

i. <u>Off-Campus Outreach</u>

Funding under this policy is not available to sponsor outreach events with the purpose of recruiting potential students from elementary, middle, high school or community college students.

j. Professional Organization Memberships

Funding under this policy is not available for individual or personal membership or dues to professional organizations. This type of expense can only be funded if the membership fees or dues are included in the cost of attendance to a conference or event and cannot be separately itemized.

DATE APPROVED:	11/17/2020
DATE REVISED:	9/21/2021
DATE REVISEDL	XX/XX/2023

Discussion: Policy Concerning Student Leader Financial Awards



Current Organization of Financial Awards

- Category 1: ASI Executive/Fiduciary: Student leaders who set the mission and policies of the organization as well as having financial responsibility to the organization
 - ASI President and Vice President
 - ASI Board of Directors Chairs
 - ASI Board of Directors Vice Chair, Treasurer and Secretary
- Category 2: ASI Team Leaders Student leaders who lead teams within ASI to accomplish the goals and missions set forth by the organization
 - ASI Executive Officers
 - ASI Commission Directors/Leads
 - AICA Chair
 - Elections Director



Current Organization of Financial Awards

- Category 3: ASI Board and Team Members Student leaders who serve on teams within ASI to accomplish the goals and missions set forth by the organization
 - ASI Board of Directors Members
 - AICA Coordinators
 - Commission Coordinators
 - Elections Coordinators
- Category 4: Other ASI Positions
 - Camp Titan Co-Directors
 - IRA Chair
- Category 5: Funded and Funding Councils
 - Funded Council President/Chair and Treasurer/Financial Officer
 - Funding Council President/Chair, Treasurer/Financial Officers and Executive Board Positions



Concerns Raised

- Vice President Role
- Gaps between Categories in the Student Leader Financial Award Category
- Impact on Financial Aid
- Student Comparison to Minimum Wage
- Appointed Student Leader Positions



External Market Analysis

- Contract with Human Resources Strategies, Inc
- Review of the internal value of a position by making comparisons with other positions within the organization
- Point-Factor Evaluation Plan
 - Elected or Appointed
 - Hours Required
 - Coordinating Others
 - Interpersonal Contact
 - Planning
 - Accountability / Impact of Errors
 - Complexity
 - Decision Making
 - Fiduciary Responsibility
 - Travel



Planning Activities/Scope (Example)

- 10 pts Plans on a monthly basis, such as submitting coordinating paperwork per established criteria for a funded or funding group or council.
- 20 pts Plans for several months on a specific event or activity during the year or summer (Category4).
- 30 pts Plans on a semester basis for a specific activity such as a committee, commission, or election function.
- 40 pts Plans projects on an annual basis for a specific function such as an elections commission or an Executive Officer or Program Director or developing curriculum for Board training. Supports an Executive Officer with annual planning.
- 45 pts Reviews and votes on budgets, plans and objectives impacting the entire student body on an annual basis.
- 50 pts Plans annual goals and objectives for the entire student body the and submits supporting proposals in alignment with goals and objectives for Board approval.



Interpersonal Contact

	Internal Contacts			
External Contacts	Immediate Committee or Council Members	Routine with Commission or Committee	Presents Reports to the Board	Member of the Board or Elected by the Entire Student Body
No contacts outside of department or Council presenters	30	40	50	60
Contact/work with student leaders. Coordinators, advisors with multiple colleges	40	50	60	70
Routinely coordinates with Vendors/ Outside Agencies or families on routine campus activities	60	70	80	90
Represents Student Body on multiple campus committees, councils, and commissions.	70	85	100	115
Participates in multiple campus advisory committees at the highest level (Academic Senate), regular meetings with the University President, Provost, and ASI Executive Director.	85	100	115	125

Summary of Findings

- Vice President role is within range closer to the President and Board Chair responsibilities.
- The Board members point range is closer if not higher than the Executive Officers due to their decision making and fiduciary responsibilities, but the Executive Officers still hold more time in coordination and project execution.
- The Elections Director point range was higher than the commission directors and other like leaders due to the increased in time and interpersonal contact in a short period of time
- The point spread between each grouping of student leaders supports the need for reviewing and adjusting the percentage compressions between each level.
- Due to the lack of clarity for the category 5 responsibilities, there are no identified financial recommendations from this review.
 - Additionally there is no identified way of increasing this category with cost of attendance adjustments like the other 4 categories.



Future Considerations

- Adjustment of the Vice President classification
- Compress the percentages between Category 1, 2 and 3
- Minimum percentage for student leader awards
- Measure for equitable increases for Executive Senate Awards
- Continuing conversations with incoming board in summer and fall
- Identify solution in Fall 2023 for FY 2024-2025 budget considerations



Policy Needs

- Addition of responsibilities for the commission directors and coordinators (similar to AICA) to the Policy Concerning Composition of Commissions
- Addition of responsibilities for the Camp Titan Directors and volunteer staff
- Addition of responsibilities for the Governance Ambassadors to the Policy Concerning Composition of Commissions
- Addition of responsibility for the Executive Senate (Category 5) Chair/Presidents and Vice Chair/Treasurers to the Policy Concerning Executive Senate



Questions?

